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Dear Madam

Your Ref EN020021
Our Ref: NSRP SJE0012

Email:
steven.edwards@spenergynetworks.co.uk

Tel: 0141 614 5656

Reinforcement to the North Shropshire Electricity Distribution Network -

EN020021
Planning Act 2008
SP Manweb Plc

In response to the Deadline 7 requirements as set out in the Examining
Authority’s Rule 8 letter dated 27" March, the ISH on the dDCO, and the
Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (both held on the 11™ July), | enclose the

following documents:

Annex B Schedule of Construction Accesses V2

Book of Reference (Final)

Draft CEMP V5

Diagram 3.2 Pole Types

Funding Statement Document 4.2 V2 (Clean and Tracked Changes)
Glossary Document 6.16 V2

Position Statement on SoCGs V5

SPM Responses to Written Reps Submitted at Deadline 6

Schedule of Changes to the BoR V3

Draft Final SOCG with Severn Trent Water

Statement of Reasons Document 4.1 V2 (Clean and Tracked Changes)

3 Prenton Way, Prenton, Merseyside, CH43 3ET
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The draft final Statement of Common Ground with STW is submitted as such
because SP Manweb is unable to submit a signed version due to holiday
commitments but expect to do so in early August when relevant STW personnel
return. The STW SOCG reflects the agreed changes to the Protective
Provisions.

SP Manweb is continuing efforts to contact Natural England with several emails
and telephone calls since the last update. To allow additional time to try and
reach agreement, SP Manweb will provide at Deadline 8 either a signed SoCG
or a Final Position Statement on its efforts to agree an SoCG with Natural
England.

SP Manweb will also provide a final version of the draft DCO on the Sl template
at Deadline 8 as soon as it is in position to do so after Deadline 7. This will be
accompanied by an SP Manweb note on its response to any comments
received on the draft DCO at Deadline 6 and Deadline 7 and its final position on
the proposed Protective Provisions following the latest discussions between SP
Manweb and relevant undertakers. This will enable the Examining Authority to
decide when to close the Examination.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. | would be
grateful if you could confirm receipt of these documents.

Yours faithfully

Steven Edwards
Land & Planning
SP Energy Networks, for and on behalf of SP Manweb





